PROPOSED AGENDA
Bermuda Run Town Council Meeting
Tuesday, May 14, 2024
6:00PM

Bermuda Run Town Hall
Mission: “The Town of Bermuda Run exists to provide
core public services that enhance the quality of life
for its residents and an environment for the business
community to thrive”.

1. Call to Order
a. Recognition of Quorum

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Moment of Silence
Tt is the intent of the Town Council to solemnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business bronght before the governing
board, 1o offer the opportunity for a reflective moment of silence.”

4. Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement- Town Attorney Brian Williams

5. Adoption of the Agenda
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

6. Approval of the April 9, 2024, Town Council Meeting Minutes
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

7. Citizen’s Comments

8. Proclamation Older American’s Month-Mayot Brannon
9. Davie County Shetiff’'s Office Update-Sheriff JD Hartman
10. Proposed Action Item

A. Approval of Solid Waste/Recycling Setvices Contract-Republic Services

Staff recommend action to allow the Town Manager and Town Attorney to negotiate and execute
the agreement.

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:
B. Approval of Interlocal Agreement with Davie County

Staff recommend action to allow the Town Manager and Town Attorney to negotiate and execute
the agreement. '

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:
C. Resolution of Approval for Sewer and Stormwater Engineering Services-Hazen & Sawyer

The Town Manager is recommending approval of Resolution

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:



11.

13.

14.

D. Resolution of Approval for Transportation and Stormwater Engineeting Setvices-Wetherill
Engineering, Inc.

The Town Manager is recommending approval of Resolution

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

E. Resolution of Approval for Stormwater Engineering Setvices-LJB, Inc.
The Town Manager is recommending approval of Resolution

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

F. Approval of Planning Administration Setvices Contract-Benchmatk CMR, Inc.

Staff recommend action to allow the Town Manager and Town Attorney to negotiate and execute
the agreement.

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

Comprehensive Plan Progress Status
Town Manager Report/ Comments
a. Monthly Account Detail Report
b. Presentation of FY 24-25 Budget
Mayor Comments

Adjourn

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:



Town of Bermuda Run

Town Council Meeting Minutes
April 9, 2024 — 6:00 PM

The Town Council of Bermuda Run held its scheduled meeting on Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at
6:00 PM. The meeting was held at the Bermuda Run Town Hall.

Council Members Present: Mayor Mike Brannon, Mike Ernst, Rae Nelson, Christy Schafer,
: Melinda Szeliga, and Jeff Tedder

Council Members Absent:

Also Present: Andrew Meadwell, Town Manager; Cindy Poe, Town Clerk; and Brian
Williams, Town Attorney

Call to Order Mayor Mike Brannon called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence
It is the intent of the Town Council to solemnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business
brought before the governing board, to offer the opportunity of a reflective moment of silence

Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement — Town Attorney Brian Williams

Adoption of the Agenda

Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Council Member
Mike Ernst seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor and none
opposed.

Approval of the March 12, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes

Council Member Melinda Szeliga made a motion to approve the March 12, 2024 Council Meeting
Minutes. Council Member Rae Nelson seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five
(5) in favor and none opposed.

Citizen Comments
e Dan Bourland of 346 Yadkin Valley Rd spoke regarding goals of Bermuda Run and said wanted
the town to get guidance on how the 10/70 requests are allocated.
e Erin Dinero of 147 Haywood Dr quoted portions of the DEQ audit, saying that the findings
presented were not true.

1. Proposed Action Items
A. Public Hearing 10/70 Request Davie Construction
The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for
0.044 acres (1.906 sq. ft.) of project area for a commercial project. The site currently has 0.217
acres (33%) of existing impervious area. The applicant is proposing 0.366 acres of total
impervious area on the site. The total impervious area of the site would be 55.71% percent.




Brad Chapman of Davie Construction gave information regarding the Caribou Coffee location, saying
that this 10/70 allocation would allow for 10 parking spots needed.

Mayor Brannon Opened the Public Hearing
e There were no public comments.
Mayor Brannon Closed the Public Hearing

Council Member Rae Nelson made a motion to approve the requested 10/70 allocation. Council
Member Jeff Tedder seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor and
none opposed.

B. Public Hearing 10/70 Request Hall Walker
The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 59.54
acres of project area for a multi-use development project. The project area currently consists of 6.57
acres that is outside of the watershed. The applicant is proposing 24.44 acres of impervious area on the
site. The total impervious area of the site would be 41.04 % percent.
Amanda Hodieme, Attorney for the developer (Bermuda Run Investments, LL.C) explained how they
have used the past 8 months to pause and reflect, adding that tonight is a threshold to set up the rest of
the development sequence. She shared the vision of the Fords and showed how the property would
look with the 10/70 allocation, and without the 10/70 allocation. They have changed the access point
from Yadkin Valley Road to Hwy. 801 based on concerns regarding traffic flow. Environmental
regulations are being followed and protections are in place as required by the state. Council Member
Melinda Szeliga asked for clarification that if the 10/70 was not allocated, it would be all multi-family
(instead of a combination of townhomes and apartments).

Mayor Brannon Opened the Public Hearing

e Vera Williamson of 229 Haywood Drive — Shared a slideshow (included in minutes) saying
10/70 was a “privilege, not a right”, and asked for a deferred vote.

e Carl Carney of Davie Construction — Concerned about affordable housing in the area, giving
examples of his own kids and employees wanting them to be able to stay in the area. Felt it
would be wise to approve the 10/70 request as this was a good project proposal.

e Dan Bourland of 346 Yadkin Valley Rd — There needs to be improvements on how the town
approves 10/70 requests. Be conservative and protect watershed.

e Beth Bourland of 346 Yadkin Valley Rd — Feels that the town is becoming “less charming” and
failing to “Just Be”. Concerned about traffic and stormwater studies.

e Matt Belford of 270 Yadkin Valley Rd. — Quoted the Comprehensive Plan and called it “ancient
history”, saying it is just “hollow words on paper”.

e Elizabeth Hutcherson of Haywood Drive — Questioned total acres and accuracy saying numbers
were inaccurate.

e Erin Dinero of 147 Haywood Drive — Says her parcel abuts the Hall Walker property and she
worries about a “bait and switch”. Wanted to appeal to the common sense of the Council,
saying that it was a “no brainer” to turn down the request. However, she added that she is not
“anti-development.

e Teresa Snider of Yadkin Valley Rd — Read a letter from the Yadkin River Keeper who is
opposed to the request due to the negative impact on the streams, creeks.

e Monica Belford of 113 Oakwind Dr (Kinderton Village) Stated that she lives in a condo, and is
in favor of affordable housing but not what is being proposed. High density affects home
values.



e Patricia Williams of 124 Parkview Ln (Kinderton Village) — Applauds the town now videoing
the meetings. “More doesn’t mean better.” Look at the future — Trees gone makes noise from I-
40 horrible.

Mayor Brannon Closed the Public Hearing

Attorney for developer, Amanda Hodieme clarified misquotes. Development plans not about
density/land use, but about the shape it takes. This is a threshold decision — which allows them to
decide permits for which to apply. Council Member Rae Nelson addressed the height limit of 3 stories
when project mentioned 4. (At the time of the application, 4-story buildings were allowed.) Council
Member Christy Schafer asked for clarification regarding buffering (greenery, fence). Council Member
Jeff Tedder asked about timing of the project. (Depending on outcome of tonight’s meeting, it will
probably be developed in 2-4 phases.)

Council Member Melinda Szeliga made a motion to approve the 10/70 request with conditiowns.
Council Member Christy Schafer seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in
Jfavor and none opposed.

C. Public Hearing Annexation Request Hall Walker
The Town has received petition(s) for a contiguous and a noncontiguous annexation of property being
described as Davie County Tax Parcels C700000115, C70000011501, C700000112 and referenced as
the “Hall Walker Property”. On January 9th, 2024, the Town Council adopted a Resolution directing
the Town Clerk to investigate the petition. The Town Clerk has submitted a Certificate of Sufficiency
of the petition.

Mayor Brannon Opened the Public Hearing

e Paul Dixon of 120 Kilbourne Dr — Shared concerns regarding the impact on the town.
Concerned about population — schools, law enforcement, traffic. Mentioned “Show us the Plan”

e Elizabeth Hutcherson of Haywood Drive — Wanted to go on record as questioning the zoning
and land use.

e Jim Fulghum of 357 Town Park Dr — Pointed out concerns for fire/police protection, EMS and
timely medical care, street maintenance and other services — financial impacts on the town.

e Charlene Genaway of 150 Brookstone Dr — Against high density, feels watershed is being
ignored. There will be more expenses with adding residents and would love to hear the
benefits, “when the town can’t service what you have.”

Mayor Brannon Closed the Public Hearing
Council Member Christy Schafer made a motion to approve the annexation request. Council Member

Mike Ernst seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor and none
opposed.



Mayor Comments —

Mayor Mike Brannon thanked the speakers and all in attendance. He also thanked the Council and
Town Staff for their professionalism. Bermuda Run Garden Club Shredding Event Saturday, April 13.
Sheriff Hartman will be speaking at the May 14 Council Meeting.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to adjourn. Council

Member Mike Ernst seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of five (5) in favor and
none opposed.

Approved Respectfully Submitted

Mike Brannon, Mayor Cindy Poe, Town Clerk



Proclamation
Older Americans Month 2024

Whereas, the Town of Bermuda Run and Davie County includes a growing number of older Americans

who contribute their time, wisdom, and experience to our community; and

Whereas, communities benefit when people of all ages, abilities, and backgrounds have the opportunity

to participate and live independently; and

Whereas, the Town of Bermuda Run recognizes the need to create a community that offers the services

and supports older adults may need to make choices about how they age; and

Whereas, the Town of Bermuda Run can work to build an even better community for our older residents

by:

e Not limiting our thinking about aging,

e Exploring and combating stereotypes,

e Emphasizing the many positive aspects of aging,

o Inspiring older adults to push past traditional boundaries, and

e Embracing our community’s diversity.

Now, therefore, we, the Bermuda Run Town Council do hereby proclaim May, 2024 to be Older
Americans Month. We urge every resident to celebrate our older citizens, help to create an inclusive

society, and accept the challenge of flexible thinking around aging.

Mike Brannon, Mayor Date



ITEMS 10 A

Town Council
May 7, 2024

Solid Waste/Recycling Services Contract

The Requests for Proposal (RFP) process was used for solicitation of solid waste and recycling
collection services for the Town of Bermuda Run. Republic Services currently provides these
services for the Town and their contract expires June 30, 2024. Staff recommends remaining with
Republic Services for the annual cost of $361,216.92.00.

BID TABULATION SHEET

Town of Bermuda Run
120 Kinderton Blvd, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006

Solid Waste Recycling Collection Services
December 8, 2023 - 2:00 PM

CONTRACTOR
Green for Life Declined to Bid
Environmental (GFL)
Meridian Waste $453,060.00*
Republic Services $361,216.92
Wall Recycling, LLC $538,148.00
Waste Management $419,929.44**

Highlights of Proposal

e Five (5) year contract
e Participation and sponsorship of community events
e Expanded service routes in Kinderton Residential



Five (5) Year Term COST./FEE PROPOSAL FORM

™~ Proposers Name:

Solid Waste Services

Proposer must fill in all propased pricing. Prices are for all services identified within the RFP. All unit
prices shall be rounded to the nearest cent. Unit numbers provided are for evaluation purposes only;
the Town makes no guarantee as to the number of units to be serviced. Prior to contract execution a
final unit count will be established.

2024-2025 Estimated Numbers:

House Count: 1,500 (Minimum)

Dumpsters at Condos (weekly/bi weekly service depending on location):
(8-yard dumpster service at 2 locations totaling 60 units)

Category Description Cost Rental Fee
Per Unit Per Cart/Dumpster
Per Month Per Month)
House Count= ~1,500 minimum Residential Weekly $1575  $14.71* | $32,250  /month $29,250 *

Trash Service

Residential Recycling S 575 $4.79%
Service (EOW)

| Condo Dumpsters

Trash Service — 8CY S 17558 1pu/wk | $ 35116 /month*
$_851.08 2pu/wk |2-8yards serviced 1x per week
$ 526.63 _3pu/wk Kinderton Residential
S 70217 Apu/wk
i Cart delivery at start of contract | New Cart delivery to No additional charge
A residents

$32,601.16/ month $29,601.16

z il B o e W e et en Bl e e
Bulk Items Disposal Service for all $225.00 per haul $1,950.00 per event, est 2
Pick-Up (Fall and Spring) residential units $50.00 psi 1o
P . est: 6 hauls annual
Approx. 80 tons per event @2 ton average
E-waste (Spring) Provided at no cost $1,600 per event $2,100.00 per event, est 1

Approx.. 8.14 tons Currently
provided at no cost
Totals : $6,000.00

$397,213.927/ $361,216.92*
Annual Cost s\\lis\ez

*pricing with current equipment in place

Daily Reporting Requirements
A route summary report shall be provided that informs the Town of any misses or areas missed.
This shall be provided via email to the Town Manager in order to respond to any public
inquiries. This can be submitted by summarizing the vehicle’s GPS audit. The Town also
requests a daily report of any cans that need servicing as noticed by route drivers or residents
contacting the contractor directly.

This is further detailed in 5.21

Condo location details:

1. Kinderton Residential: Town Park Drive. —2dumpsters



5202 oK Loy TEMod |

NOY VANWY3E8 40 NMOL




'._\NO ‘ SevyVice Kouwifd
- ﬁéﬂ”«\» Non- Sevvice RuwleS

s mem = sgooo
o - 0%
.© e .. - __.cmommma
e — o |
‘ (5] [e) @ @ -
z r o 0 o o o
SO - ) | 1 | - o
sfe| SN2 la)e |- g ot =
of o ° | o e o o© 5
= ] , - ]
siefel 0 (] ' ‘@ 6] ee .
l.h.A_ Q m o o .,A-ﬂ. e e ]
& Q el o m
EY -~ I~ (o] © )
: ®fe 39 ® e m
R 3 @ () o ””_
&\ Q __.qm (o) @. 0 e !
8'X g\ -8 o AR
e\ e .o le Dk wiRg Bl
e @ V.l
,@n- .@Q@
.:_E:m or -
‘e o | ® ]
- i <
....... © I <) o\
' [N
., ; | | . © » wog (o] ;ml.;
- _— : .| . , : 1L ﬂ ‘ ‘s e Z 9 @m
n ATHOF | 200 : | 5 2 0 e <
e - = , L \ s © 24€
\ e |- e '~
\ il
(] N .do«:.m»o
A RS
Fi o ©
. g BT
p e .
= :
1] jpn®e
= -
_|mA
=
@ 2 =~ o
2 -
@
-t
o WA
o )
| i
. i
L ¢ .



1 | }
{ "
.. ; !
) )
o Ca
a\ "I
S_j‘ .EI o]
‘o {8
4]
o.- o
=

(2]
(9)
Qo
@
e
Q
b%
o
N
o
Z
e
a
K
-
=
<

!

"Gmn;iiway 51 '

‘00000
",
o
0/,”-’
O,)
: o,
© .
o] |
° '-.
| 1® '
r" o
)
e
©'%000000 |
~ Rosewapy ' !
Joe® 9 Wbgiyy 1 |
(o] Sl ol /\Nz '® '
) y ® 0 im0 |
2; - 1) o ©° ® % e Qo0 .‘.'é ° \
n""fﬂl‘ Df o o © T AuIs T ° 9
(o] == o e ! @
(5} PN,
F’ | | [
000009 090 z _@".
o o 1
@?\_,'a ‘Br@gewnl.or o i ~.%» (a] '
2 . o) )
& ; Q {
& .. .= * |
] ]
S8 . 00000 00 |
® ! . e '.
utt "!“‘Mmé | ! Ry
° ‘ 0o©©000OO®
(o]
\ ! Q
| ®
1 s ' t
'_ Lakﬂslﬂfi Xlng ° :’ e AL | :
- h e ® 0 oo |, Ooa}ogo !
W . [ § ° 1
Vo, i =T A P p— XX ) B ) . \
2000 04 1S o °"-o°.%a =) !
(0] iw O (o] (o) e Q \
(o) \ .‘E 20 @'0 o] &
v — g 10u9®y o = p - o l
% (@] = (o] o; jq' ( | 1 A
' Z 0000 \ © 9 000 ‘ @
\& Coe  G0GmBnoor Ave . @
® o \ e oo ©
r ALY ¥ - \ ey )
} Rl m%oms'“t\ : |, 0009 !

)
]
BT

Sepnny INAANS -V furpn)
Q) YNANG fUa) ann



ATTACHMENT A

North Carolina
Davie County
Town of Bermuda Run

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLES COLLECTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") effective as (the
"Starting Date") by and between the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina, a North Carolina
municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "Town"), and Republic Services of North
Carolina, LLC (hereinafter referred to as Republic Waste Services or as "Contractor").

WHEREAS, the Town desires the Contractor to provide solid waste and recyclables collection
to its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to provide such solid waste and recyclables collection
services; and

WHEREAS, Republic’s bid and submission of pricing is contingent upon the parties’ good
faith negotiation of a mutually agreeable contract. If the parties cannot reach agreement on
a mutually agreeable contract, Republic reserves the right to withdraw its proposal.

WHEREAS, all parties hereto desire to set forth the rights and obligations of the parties in
this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, the mutual premises and the
compensation as defined below and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto
hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this collection services contract, hereinafter referred to as "Contract", the
definitions contained in this Section shall apply unless otherwise specifically stated. If a word
or phrase is not defined in this Section or Agreement, the definition of such word or phrase as
the definition of such word or phrase as contained in the most recent edition of the Merriam-
Webster Unabridged Dictionary shall control. When not inconsistent with the context, words
used in the present tense include the future, words in the plural include the singular, and words
in the singular include the plural. To the extent the definitions contained herein conflict with



similar definitions in any federal, state or local law, the definition in the law(s) shall prevail.
Use of the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender. The word "shall" is always
mandatory and not merely discretionary.

Area Miss means missed collection involving one hundred (100) or more Residential Units
and Designated Non-Residential Locations in the Service Area on one collection day.

Appliances see White Goods.

Applicable Law. Applicable Law means any applicable law (whether statutory or common),
including statutes, ordinances, regulations, rules, governmental orders, governmental decrees,
judicial judgments, constitutional provisions, and requirements of any kind and nature
promulgated or issued by any governmental authority claiming or having jurisdiction.

Building Material see Construction Debris.

Bulky Waste means large items of solid waste such as furniture, mattresses, white goods,
scrap tires and other items too large for the Roll-Out Cart, including any oversized wastes
whose large size precludes or complicates their handling by normal solid waste collection.
Bulky Waste as defined here shall include property owner or tenant generated building
materials.

Back/Side Door Service means rear-yard or special handling service provided to those
individuals unable to place their Residential Garbage or Bulky Waste curbside for collection
due to Physical Impairment and where no person(s) capable of placing the Residential
Garbage or Recycling curbside resides at the dwelling.

Town means the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina, or it's authorized agent(s) as listed in
19,17,

Collection Schedule means the days of collection authorized by the Contract.

Collection Services means Residential Garbage, Recyclables, and Bulky Waste collection, as
described herein.

Computer Equipment means any desktop central processing unit, any laptop computer, the
monitor or video display unit for a computer system, and the keyboard, mice, and other
peripheral equipment as defined in N.C.G.S. § 130A-309.91. Computer equipment does not
include a large piece of commercial or industrial equipment, such as commercial medical
equipment, that contains a cathode ray tube, a cathode ray tube device, a flat panel display,
or similar video display device that is contained within, and is not separate from, the larger



piece of equipment, or other medical devices as that term is defined under the federal Food,
Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

Construction Debris means waste building materials resulting from construction,
remodeling, repair, or demolition operations generated by property owner or tenant.

Contract means this Agreement as executed for the provision of solid waste collection
services in the Town, including all of the provisions, responsibilities, procedures, remedies,
and attachments without exception.

Contract Administrator means the Town's Manager, or designee, assigned to administer this
Contract on behalf of the Town.

Contract Term means the duration of the Contract, measured from the Starting Date as set
forth in this Agreement.

Courtesy Collections means special collection requests by the Town that the Contractor shall
be responsible for providing within the same time period as regularly scheduled collections.

Customer means the recipient of collection services within the Town, provided through this
Contract, and includes Residential Units and Designated Non-Residential Locations.

Damages means agreed to, actual, compensatory, consequential, continuing, direct,
irreparable, punitive, presumptive, proximate and/or rescissory damages incurred by the
Town, the payment of which shall not be an exclusive remedy.

Dead Animals means animals or portions thereof equal to or less than 100 pounds in weight,
that have expired from any cause, except those slaughtered or killed for human use.

Designated Collection Area means the geographic area of which the Contractor will provide
collection and other services pursuant to the Contract. Collection points will be at the curb for
Residential Garbage, Recycling, and Bulky Waste and in the back/side yard for Customers
receiving Back/Side Door Service for Residential Garbage & Recycling.

Designated Disposal Facility means a facility to which Garbage and Bulky Waste collected
under the Contract must be delivered. The disposal facility for Residential Garbage and Bulky
Waste collected as part of this Contract shall be a properly approved site.

Designated Non-Residential Location means a non-residential location in the Service Area
that receives collection and other solid waste services from the Contractor. An example would
be public facilities.



Designated Recycling Facility means a Materials Recovery Facility selected by the
Contractor for delivery of Recyclables collected under this Contract. The facility shall be
designed, operated, and legally permitted for the purpose of receiving, sorting, processing,
storing, or preparing Recyclables for sale.

District Manager means the employee designated by the Contractor as the Contractor's
primary representative with regard to matters involving this Contract.

Electronic Waste (E-waste) means computer equipment, televisions, and residential
consumer products that contain a circuit board. This category would include any printing
device such as a printer, a scanner, a combination print-scanner-fax machine, or other
device designed to produce hard paper copies from a computer; stereo equipment;
telephones, cell phones, and similar recyclable products. E-waste does not include
electronics from an automobile, an appliance or a large piece of commercial or industrial
equipment, such as commercial medical equipment, that contains a cathode ray tube, a
cathode ray tube device, a flat panel display, or similar video display device that is
contained within, and is not separate from, the larger piece of equipment, or other medical
devices as that term is defined under the federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act.

Fiscal Year means the Town fiscal year that runs from July 1 through June 30.

Force Majeure means any event which results in the prevention or delay of performance by
a party of its obligations under this Agreement and which is beyond the reasonable control of
the nonperforming party. It includes, but is not limited to fire, flood, hurricanes, earthquakes,
storms, lightning, epidemic, war, riot, civil disturbance, sabotage, and governmental actions.
Town shall have obligation to pay amounts due to Contractor.

Garbage, Residential See Residential Garbage

Hazardous Waste means waste, in any amount, which is defined, characterized, or
designated as hazardous by the United States Environmental Protection Agency or appropriate
State agency by or pursuant to federal or state law, or waste, in any amount, which is regulated
under federal or state law; as well as all waste defined as "Hazardous Waste" in this
Agreement. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term Hazardous Waste shall also include,
but is not limited to, motor oil, gasoline, liquid paint, and aerosol paint cans.

Hot Load means any vehicle carrying solid waste observed to be smoldering, smoking, on
fire, giving off odors, or leaking a caustic or corrosive substance.

Transition Plan means a document describing in detail the activities that will be undertaken
and the schedule that will be followed to successfully implement the Contractor's collection
services under this Contract on the Start Date. The Transition Plan shall include a description
of how the Contractor will evaluate routing and determine routes.



Littering means allowing spilled or wind-blown materials to come from the vicinity of the
Contractor's truck hopper or to fall to the ground as the Roll-Out carts are emptied.

Maintenance Director means the person the Contractor has assigned to the Town, and shall
be a qualified person to be in charge of maintenance associated with providing Collection
Services within the Service Area. The Maintenance Director shall be physically stationed in
the Service Area and available to the Town through the use of telecommunications equipment
at all times that the Contractor is providing Collection Services.

Material Recovery Facility or MRF means a site used for the collection, storage, and
processing of Recyclables.

Miss means any Request for Service of a missed collection reported to the Town.

Physical Impairment means a condition that renders an individual physically unable to
bring a Roll-Out Cart either to the curb or for whom the undertaking of such an act would
clearly and seriously threaten that person's health.

Putrescible means wastes that will decay or become rotten such as meats, dairy products,
vegetables, fruits, etc. that are normally the source of odors and are attractive to insects.

Producer means an occupant of a Residential Unit or Designated Non-Residential Location
who generates solid waste.

Recyclables means solid waste including but not limited to newsprint and inserts; glass food
and beverage containers, plastic soft drink and liquor bottles; aluminum, steel, or tin cans;
plastic milk jugs; and other items determined to be recyclable by the written mutual agreement
between the Town and the Contractor.

Recyclables Cart means that container designated and authorized by the Town based upon the
container's depth, size, and material and identified solely for Recyclables. It shall be subject to
the collection regulations pertaining to Recyclables.

Refuse means all non-putrescible material discarded for disposal as Residential Garbage.
Repeat Collection Miss means two or more collection misses at any one Residential Unit,
Designated Non-Residential Location, or other designated collection point during any one (I)

calendar month.

Request for Service means reported customer service requests or discovered missed
collection of Residential Garbage or Recycling from any one Residential Unit, Designated



Back/Side Door Locations, Designated Non-Residential Locations or Courtesy Collections
on the form used by the Town to document customer service requests. Usually, this request
is transmitted electronically to the Contractor.

Residential Garbage means residential waste including but not limited to animal and
vegetable matter; non-hazardous residential waste materials; properly contained medical
waste; discarded food or beverage containers; glass wrapped to protect collectors if it should
become broken; discarded toys, clothing and other residential items; but excluding liquids of
any kind. For the purpose of this Contract, Residential Garbage also includes garbage
generated by Designated Non-Residential Locations.

Residential Unit means any single-family dwelling, condominium, or duplex/twin home unit
at one location.

Roll-Off Container means the large steel bulk waste container usually 20-cubic yard
capacity or larger placed at construction or clean-up sites to contain larger volumes of bulk
waste for hauling to a disposal or recycling site.

Roll-Out Cart means the plastic Roll-Out Cart provided by the Contractor and supplied by
the Town to Customers or other designated Producers for the collection of Residential
Garbage or Recyclables.

Service Area means the area(s) within the Town municipal limits served by the Contractor
and any annexations, if granted.

Solid Waste. Solid Waste is any non-hazardous solid waste generated where the services are
being performed that is not excluded by the provisions of the Contract. Solid Waste shall not
include any Unacceptable Waste.

Supervisor means the person the Contractor has assigned to the Town, and shall be a qualified
supervisor to be in charge of the operations within the Service Area. The supervisor shall be
physically stationed in the Service Area and available to the Town through the use of
telecommunications equipment at all times that the Contractor is providing Collection
Services.

Television means any electronic device that contains a tuner that locks on to a selected
carrier frequency and is capable of receiving and displaying of television or video
programming via broadcast, cable, or satellite, including, without limitation, any direct view
or projection television with a viewable screen of 9 inches or larger whose display
technology is based on cathode ray tube (CRT), plasma, liquid crystal (LCD), digital light
processing (OLP), liquid crystal on silicon (LCOS), silicon crystal reflective display
(SXRD), light emitting diode (LED), or similar technology marketed and intended for use



by a consumer primarily for personal purposes as defined in N.C.G.S. § 130A-309.91. The
term does not include computer equipment.

Unacceptable Waste. Unacceptable Waste means: (1) Hazardous Waste; (2) radioactive, volatile,
corrosive, highly flammable, explosive, biomedical, infectious, biohazardous, or toxic waste as
defined by Applicable Law; or (3) any otherwise regulated waste.

Valid Miss means any missed Request for Service or solid waste collection determined by
the Town to result from Contractor negligence or omission.

Vehicle Leaks and Spills means leaks consisting of a constant drip of fluids or fluid spills
that leave visible puddles or "staining" upon the pavement. These fluids can be any of the
motor fluids, hydraulic fluids, or waste liquids from the compactor unit.

Waste Material. Waste Material is all Solid Waste and Recyclable Material that are not excluded
by the Contract. Waste Material does not include any Unacceptable Waste.

White Goods means all discarded refrigerators, ranges, water heaters, freezers, unit air
conditioners, washing machines, dishwashers, clothes dryers, and other similar domestic
large appliances. Commercial large appliances are not included in this definition.



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

SECTION 2 - CONTRACT TERM AND COMMENCEMENT

Performance Commencement

The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2024 and terminate on
June 30, 2029 (the "Initial Term") unless this Agreement is terminated earlier
by Town Council as herein provided. This Agreement may be renewed for two
(2) or more successive two (2) year terms (the "Renewal Terms'") upon mutual
agreement of the parties at the rates contained herein (as may be adjusted as
provided herein) no less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial
Term or the then current Renewal Term. Terms and conditions of this agreement
may be modified upon mutual consent in writing of both the Contractor and the
Town.

Transition prior to Commencement Date of this Contract.

Contractor understands and agrees that the time between the formal Contract
signing and July 1, 2024 is intended to provide the Contractor with sufficient
time to, among other things, order equipment and prepare necessary routing
changes. Contractor shall be responsible for the provision of all collection
services beginning July 1, 2024 Accordingly, Contractor shall provide
collection services as set forth in this Contract no later than July 1, 2024.

Contractor to provide the following public outreach.

a. To provide Community Service, public outreach and education through
participation in and support of two (2) local community events with exhibits,
educational materials, staff participation and/or financial support as appropriate
to enhance these events and to promote environmental stewardship, waste
reduction and recycling in partnership with the Town of Bermuda Run. The
Contractor shall also submit a sponsorship of Town events with a check of
$5,000 on July 1 of each year.:

Transition upon Expiration of this Contract

a. Continuation of Contractor's Service: If the Town does not exercise its

right to renew this Contract or if there are no renewal options remaining, the
Town will attempt to award a new agreement at least six (6) months prior to



the expiration of this Contract. In the event a new agreement has not been
awarded within such time frame, Contractor shall provide Collection

Services to the Town on a month-to-month basis for up to fifteen (15) months
after the expiration of this Contract, at the then established rates, if the Town
requests this service with at least thirty (30) days notice to the Contractor.

b. Schedule for Termination of Contractor's Service: Prior to the termination of this
Contract, Contractor shall work with the Town to ensure that there is no
interruption or reduction of service when the Contractor ends its services to the
Town. If a new contract is awarded to a hauler other than the Contractor, the
Contractor shall coordinate and cooperate with the newly selected hauler, as well
as the Town, to minimize any disruptions in the service provided to the public.

SECTION 3 - GENERAL COLLECTION REQUIREMENTS

3.1 Scope of Service
Commencing on the Starting Date, the Contractor shall collect and transfer, in
a workmanlike manner, once per week Residential Garbage and once every
other-week Recyclables as described in the attached RFP.

SECTION 4 - DISPOSAL AND PROCESSING SITES

4.1 Ownership of Solid Waste Materials
The Contractor shall not assert or claim any property rights to Residential
Garbage and Bulky Waste placed for collection under this Agreement.

a. All Recyclables shall be delivered to the approved recycling facility.

The Contractor may deliver recyclables to a Material Recovery Facility of
the Contractor's choosing only after receiving prior written approval from the
Town. The Contractor shall become responsible for Recyclables once
collected from Residential Units. The Town shall not be liable for any charges
or penalties associated with the delivery of materials to the Materials
Recovely Facility.



b. The Contractor shall be responsible for abiding by all rules and policies
pertaining to the delivery of Garbage and Bulky Waste as directed by the
Designated Disposal Facility, and delivery of Recyclables as directed by the
Designated Recycling Facility. A copy of the current policies and procedures
for the Designated Disposal Facility will be provided to the Contractor by the
Town, and are subject to modification from time to time.

c. Title to and liability for any hazardous/unacceptable waste must not pass to
Republic at any time.

d. Republic reserves the right to reject any Unacceptable/Hazardous waste
provided by any residential or commercial unit.

SECTION 5—FINANCIAL REPORTING

5.1 Record Keeping, Accounting, and Auditing
The Contractor shall keep and maintain complete and detailed records including, but
not limited to, (i) records that provide the basis for the reports required under 5.2148
including all matters affecting amounts payable by or to the Town or the Contractor,
(i1) policies for required insurance, policy amendments, and all other related
insurance documents, and (iii) accounting records and vouchers evidencing all costs,

receipts, payments, and any other matter of accounting associated with the
Contractor's performance in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

The Contractor's books, records, and accounts shall accurately, fairly, and in
reasonable detail reflect all Contractor's dealings and transactions, and shall contain
sufficient data to enable those dealings and transactions to be audited in accordance
with generally accepted governmental accounting and auditing standards.

The Town, or its audit representative, shall have the right with reasonable notice and
at any reasonable time to inspect, copy, and audit records relating to the services
accounting records, vouchers, and their source documents which serve as the basis
for costs, receipts, and payments. The said records shall be available for the Town's
inspection and audit for a period of three (3) years following the termination of this
Agreement, and any extension of this Agreement and for such further periods as may
be necessary to resolve any matters which may be pending at that time or any longer
period required by applicable law. The Contractor shall make available at Contractor's
local offices any such records to the Town upon request. ’

The Contractor shall immediately notify the Town should it become apparent that the
Contractor is unable to pay its debts as they become due and payable or if there is an
adverse change in the Contractor's financial condition.

10



The Contractor shall, upon the Town's request, provide to the Town the Contractor's
most recent audited financial statements or un-audited statements if the audited
statements are not then available.

5.2 Reliability of Reports;
The Contractor represents that all information the Contractor has provided or
will provide to the Town is true and correct and can be relied upon by the Town.
Any material false or misleading information or omission is just cause for the
Town to terminate this Agreement and/or pursue any other appropriate remedy.

3—— 5.3 Observation and Inspection

-The Town, its representatives, and invitees shall have the right to observe and

inspect operations at all times, provided it is conducted in such a manner so _as to

minimize interference with the Contractor's performance and operations. The inspeetion

mayinspection may review operating records for the current and previous contract years,
and may consist of an inspection of the physical areas of operations and equipment with
emphasis on safety and hazard mitigation.

The Town, at its own expense, may at any commercially reasonable time inspect any
and all records relating to the services performed to verify that the services are being
performed in accordance with this Agreement.

The Town's inspections shall not relieve the Contractor of any of its obligations herein or
impose any liability upon the Town.
SECTION 6- COMPENSATION

6.1 Basis and Method of Payment
The Contractor shall offer the services described herein at the following rates
beginning at the commencement of the Contract Term

Category Description Cost Rental Fee
Per Unit Per Cart/Dumpster
Per Month Per Month)
House Count=~1,500 Residential ~ Weekly | $ S /month
minimum Trash Service

11



Residential Recycling
Service (EOW)

S

Condo Dumpsters

Trash Service — 8CY

$
1pu/wk
$

2pu/wk
S
3pu/wk
S
4pu/wk

/month

Cart delivery at start of
contract

New Cart delivery to
residents

Bulk Items

Pick-Up (Fall and Spring)
Approx. 80 tons per event

Disposal Service for all
residential units.

| Totals
$

E-waste (Spring)
Approx.. 8.14 tons Currently
provided at no cost

Provided at no cost

SProvided-athe
cost

Totals

Annual Cost

6.2 Number of Collection Points/ House Count

The parties agree that the number of customers as of July 1, 2024 is 1,500

residential units.

6.3 Withholding of Payment

All monthly reports listed in Section 5.19 of RFP must be submitted by the 14th
of the following month. If the Town is not notified of such delay, it may or up
to 25 percent (25%) of the current pay request will be withheld until these

reports are received. without

SECTION 7 - INSURANCE AND PERFORMANCE SURETY



7.1 Coverages

A Performance Bond is required from the Proposer receiving the Contract award in the
amount of one hundred (100 %) of the first year’s estimated contract price and shall remain
in effect for the duration of the contract period to guarantee the faithful performance of the
Contract by the Proposer. The bond will be required at the time of the Contract signing (and
not as a submittal with the proposal at the proposal opening). The surety on the bond shall
be a duly authorized corporate Surety Company authorized to do business in the State of
North Carolina. Bonds shall be in the form provided in N.C.G.S § 44A-33(a). Any other bond
form must be approved in advance of Contract signing by Town’s legal counsel. Attorneys-
in-fact who sign performance bonds must file with each bond a certified and effectively dated
copy of their power of attorney.

A series of annual performance bonds will be acceptable as long as they are delivered to Town
at least three weeks before the previous bond expires. Failure of the Proposer receiving the
Contract award to keep an acceptable performance in effect at any time during the term of the
contract is a material breach of the contract.

In its sole discretion, in lieu of a performance bond, the Town may accept an irrevocable letter
of credit in the amount of one hundred (100%) of the first year’s estimated contract price to
remain in effect throughout the contract term. If the Proposer would like consideration of an
irrevocable letter of credit in lieu of a performance bond, he should notify the Town Manager
as soon as practical after notice of preliminary selection as the contractor. The terms of any
irrevocable letter of credit must be approved by the Town’s Attorney.

SECTION 8-REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

The Contractor represents and warranties satisfactory performance in accordance with

this Contract.

SECTION 9 - INDEMNITY

Either party The-Centractor shall indemnify and save harmless the other party Fows,
its officers, its employees, from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, suits
and proceedings by others, and against all liability to others, resulting from the
negligence or willful misconduct of the party Centraecter in the performance of this
Agreement, including attorneys' fees reasonably incurred, except that the Contractor
shall not indemnify the Town for any of the foregoing which arise out of or result from
the negligence or willful misconduct of the Town or its employees or agents._.

13



SECTION 10 - DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

In the event there should occur any material breach or material default in the
performance of any covenant or obligation of the Town or Contractor which has not
been remedied within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the
nonbreaching party specifying such breach or default (or such longer period of time as
is reasonably necessary to cure any such breach or default which is not capable of being
cured within thirty (30) days provided the breaching party has undertaken to cure within
such thirty (30) days and proceeds diligently thereafter to cure in an expeditious
manner), the non-breaching party may, if such breach or default is continuing, terminate
this Agreement upon written notice to the other party. In the event of a breach, event of
default, or termination of this Agreement, each party shall have available all remedies
in equity or at law, unless otherwise provided elsewhere in this Agreement.

SECTION 11 - AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

The Contractor shall not discriminate against any person because of race, sex, age,
creed, color, disability, religion, or national origin. See also 1.11 of the RFP.

SECTION 12 - FORCE MAJEURE

The Contractor will not be responsible for delays or increased volume caused by storms,
hurricanes, or other natural disasters or events beyond its control, and the Town will
grant such variances in routes and schedules as are reasonably required, and shall
negotiate with the Contractor fees for any additional work which the Contractor may
agree to perform in the event of a disaster.

Except for Town’s obligation to pay amounts due to Republic, any failure or delay in
performance under this Contract due to contingencies beyond a party’s reasonable control,
including, but not limited to, strikes, riots, terrorist acts, compliance with Applicable Laws
or governmental orders, fires, bad weather and acts of God, shall not constitute a breach of
this Agreement, but shall entitle the affected party to be relieved of performance at the current
pricing levels under this Contract during the term of such event and for a reasonable time
thereafter. The collection or disposal of any increased volume resulting from a flood,
hurricane or similar or different Act of God over which Republic has no control, shall not be
included as part of Republic’s service under this Contract. In the event of increased volume
due to a Force Majeure event, Republic and the Town shall negotiate the additional payment
to be made to Republic. Further, the Town shall grant Republic variances in routes and
schedules as deemed necessary by Republic to accommodate collection of the increased
volume of Waste Materials.

14



SECTION 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

13.1 Taxes

The Contractor shall promptly pay all taxes and license fees required by the
Town and by the State of North Carolina.

13.2 Permits
The Contractor shall obtain all licenses and permits (other than the license and
permit granted by the Agreement) required by the Town, Davie County, the
State of North Carolina, or by the federal government.

13.3 Non-Assignment; Subcontracting
The Contractor may not assign or subcontract its duties or responsibilities
under this Agreement without the written consent of the Town, which shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

The consent of the Town should not be unreasonably delayed or conditioned by
the Town and no consent is required for transfers to affiliates and/or in connection
with the sale or purchase of a business.

13.4 Laws and Regulations
The Contractor shall conduct operations under this Agreement in compliance
with all applicable laws, provided that the Town shall take no action to enact
any laws that have the effect of adversely affecting the Contractor's rights and
obligations hereunder.

13.5 Governing Law; Forum; Venue

The terms, conditions and provisions in the RFP may supplement the Contract
between the Town and the Contractor. The order of precedence will be the
Contract, the RFP, the winning proposer's response and general law. This
Agreement shall be governed under the laws of the State of North Carolina. The
appropriate forum for judicial interpretation of this Agreement and the sole
venue for legal actions concerning this Contract shall be the Courts of Davie
County, North Carolina.

15



13.6 No Other Parties to Benefit
This Agreement is for the benefit of the parties hereto and does not enlarge any
party's liability to any third palty. The provisions of this Agreement shall not be
construed to create a higher standard of safety or care in any evidentiary sense
with respect to third party claims.

13.7 Appropriation of Funds
This Agreement shall be subject to the annual appropriation and budget process
of the Town as required by state statute.

Republic shall be compensated for services actually provided in accordance with
the payment terms as adjusted from time to time. Republic shall be compensated
for its services based on the Town’s collections, (which are in arrears on a monthly
cycle at the end of each month). Town shall pay Republic within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the month in which the Town receives payment. The Town
shall ensure that at all times during the term of this Contract that the Town will
charge, pursuant to an ordinance duly passed by the Town’s governing body, a
sufficient rate from the Town’s solid waste Town to pay the amounts due under this
Contract and to otherwise operate the Town’s solid waste collection system,
including all applicable sales taxes and billing and collection costs and procedures
for Towns services hereunder. The Town shall provide to Republic a copy of all
ordinances referenced by this paragraph within thirty (30) days of passing each
such ordinance. It is expressly understood by the parties that all payments due by
the Town hereunder are to be made from revenues received by the Town from the
operation of its solid waste collection system and that all payments to be made
hereunder shall constitute operating expenses of such waste collection system.
Republic shall not have any right to demand payment of any obligation of the Town
under this Contract from funds raised or to be raised by taxation. No obligations of
the Town under this Contract shall be construed to be a debt of the Town of such
kind as to require under the laws of this State the levy and collection of a tax to
discharge such obligation.

13.8 Headings
The headings of the paragraphs and subparagraphs shall not be interpreted as a
limitation upon the language contained therein.

13.9 Severability
If any provision herein shall be found to be unenforceable or of no effect, the
remaining provisions shall continue to be in full force and effect.

16



13.10 Indulgences Not Waivers
A waiver of any breach of any provision of the Agreement shall not constitute
or operate as a waiver of any breach of such provision or any other provision,
nor shall any failure to enforce any provision hereof operate as a waiver of such
provision.

13.11 Modifications and Waiver
The parties must mutually agree upon any changes in the Agreement and
must be incorporated by written amendments to the Agreement. The Town
Manager shall have the authority to amend the Agreement on behalf of the
Town.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties regarding the
subject matter hereof and may be amended or modified only by a written
agreement signed by both parties. The Town and the Contractor may amend
this Agreement at any time during the term to add additional Residential Units
or Designated Non-Residential Locations within the Town, or additional
services (i.e., Yard Waste collection, etc.).

13.12 Independent Contractor
The Contractor and the Town agree that the Contractor is an independent
contractor and not an employee nor agent of the Town, The Contractor shall
have exclusive control of and the exclusive right to control the details of the
services and work performed, and such action does not create a partnership,
agency, joint venture or other similar relationship between the Town and the

Contractor.

The Contractor agrees that it will not represent to anyone that its relationship
with the Town is other than that of an independent contractor, and the Town and
the Contractor may so inform any patties with whom they deal and may take
any other responsible steps to carry out the intent of this section. The Contractor
shall be fully and solely responsible for its own acts and omissions and those of
its employees, officers, agents, and subcontractors.



13.13 Notices
Any notice required herein shall be given by certified mail to the

Town at:

Town Manager
120 Kinderton Blvd, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006

Town Attorney

120 Kinderton Blvd, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006

For the Contractor:

13.14 Non-Exclusive Agreement
The Contractor is granted a non-exclusive Agreement to provide Garbage,
Recyclables and Bulk Waste collection services, as described herein, within
the Service Area. Town intends to Contract ONLY with the Contractor for
routine collection services as described herein. In the event of an emergency
declared by the appropriate governmental authorities, an event of Force
Majeure or breach of this Agreement by the Contractor, allowing the Town to
provide alternative collection services.

13.15 Dispute Settlement
See Section Five of the RFP. If mediation is not successful, either party may
bring an action in a court of appropriate venue. The prevailing party shall be
entitled to reimbursement of reasonable attorney's fees not to exceed a
maximum of the amount of attorney's fees actually expended in litigation.

13.16 Town Authorized Agents
Town Manager and his Designee(s)

13.17 Town Not Liable for Delays
It is further expressly agreed that in no event shall the Town be liable for or
responsible to the Contractor for or because of any stoppages or delay in the
work herein provided for by injunction or other legal or equitable proceedings
or due to any delay for any cause over which the Town has insufficient control
to cause a different result.

18



13.18 E-Verify
Vendor shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the
North Carolina General Statutes. Further, if the Contractor utilizes a
subcontractor, the Contractor shall require the subcontractor to comply with the
requirement of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes.

13.19 Iran Divestment Act
Vendor hereby certifies that it is not on the North Carolina State Treasurer’s list
of persons engaging in business activities in Iran, prepared pursuant to NCGS
§G.S. 147-86.55-69, nor will contractor utilize on this agreement any
subcontractor on such list. This list, along with additional information about
the Iran Divestment Act, is available on the Treasurer’s Office site:

https://www.nctreasurer.com/inside-the-
department/OpenGovernment/Pages/IranDivestment-Act-Resources.aspx

13.20 Divestment From Companies That Boycott Israel
Contractor hereby certifies that it is not on the North Carolina State Treasure’s
list of companies engaged in a boycott of Israel in violation of NCGS
§14786.80, et._seq., and that it will not utilize on this agreement any
subcontractor on said list.

19



ITEMS 10 B

Town Council
May 7, 2024

Renewal of Interlocal Agreement with Davie County

The included Interlocal Agreement with Davie County for Shared Services is an effort to reduce
redundancy, create efficiencies and save money for the Town of Bermuda Run. The Town has a
longstanding relationship with the County to provide shared services for its residents. The current
agreement expires June 30, 2024. This renewal excludes Planning and Zoning Services but
includes the following services:

e Tax Collections
e Sewer Billing and Collections
e Building Inspections



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN AND DAVIE COUNTY

This Interlocal Agreement made and entered into this the day of , 2024, by and between
the Town of Bermuda Run, hereinafter referred to as the ""Town" and Davie County, hereinafter
referred to as the "County".

Witnessed:
Whereas, the Town has a desire and a need to share certain services with the County; and,

Whereas, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the Town that certain services be shared with the
County; and,

Whereas, the County is willing and agreeable to sharing certain services it currently utilizes with the
Town as outlined below.

NOW THEREFORE, as consideration of the promises and covenants contained herein in this
Agreement, the parties hereto agree as follows:

| . SHARED SERVICES: The parties agree that the shared services shall be the following:

County services to Town

a. Tax Collections
b. Sewer Billing & Collections

c. Building Inspections

2. The County shall provide the above services to the Town for the fees as hereinafter set forth in
each subparagraph as follows:

A. Tax Collection.
The County shall provide tax collection and tax billing services for the Town of
Bermuda Run listed in the Detailed Services and Annual Payments as stated below:

1. County Billing and Collection of Town Taxes. The COUNTY will bill and collect TOWN ad
valorem taxes (not including motor vehicle taxes collected by the State of North Carolina
under N.C.G.S Chapter 105, article 22A) and related charges, including current or delinquent
taxes due to the Town, beginning July | , 2024 for the 2024-2025 fiscal year (July-March




collections and a second billing for April-June collections by July 31), as set forth below in
subparagraph number (11) below.

Compliance. The COUNTY will comply with all applicable tax collection laws of North
Carolina, including those contained in Subchapter Il of Chapter 105 of the General Statutes
of North Carolina, and all the administrative mandates issued by the State of North Carolina.

Records and Accounts. The COUNTY shall maintain, in an on-line environment, all ad-valorem
tax records and other related charges, including amounts paid and unpaid, in the same
manner as COUNTY records are maintained.

The COUNTY shall provide the TOWN with all the necessary reports required to enable the
TOWN to prepare and record the necessary financial transactions. The COUNTY shall provide
the TOWN'S auditors during regular business hours with the information needed to perform
their duties.

Delinquent Taxes, Foreclosure. The COUNTY shall advertise for the TOWN all delinquent ad-
valorem taxes that constitute a lien on real property in the same advertisement in which the
COUNTY advertises it delinquencies. The COUNTY shall perform all foreclosure proceedings
when applicable to TOWN tax liens to the extent permitted by law. In the discretion of the
County's Tax Collector, any tax foreclosure proceeding may include other liens held by either
Party which are proper for inclusion in the tax foreclosure proceeding. The Town retains the
right to initiate foreclosure actions on other Town liens and to include Town tax liens in such
foreclosure actions. If the TOWN intends to bring a foreclosure action on a property on which
the COUNTY has a lien which is proper for inclusion in the action, the COUNTY Tax Collector
or COUNTY Attorney may authorize the TOWN attorney bringing such an action to include
any COUNTY liens which are proper for inclusion in the action, including COUNTY Tax liens,
and to represent the COUNTY in such action with respect to such lien(s).

Refunds and Rebates. Applications from the TOWN taxpayers for refunds and releases for
TOWN taxes shall be considered by COUNTY and determined in the same manner as
applications for refunds and releases on COUNTY taxes. TOWN refunds will be deducted from
monthly transfer amounts due to the TOWN.

Adoption of Tax Rates. The TOWN will make every effort to adopt its tax rate not later
than July | of any fiscal year. However, in the event it is necessary to adopt an interim budget,
the TOWN will adopt its tax rate not later than August | of that fiscal year pursuant to N.C.G.S.
105-347

Cost for Billing and Collection. The COUNTY shall incur all costs for preparing, printing,
billing, and collecting the Town tax bills, including follow-up notices.

Annexations. The TOWN agrees to make every effort concerning involuntary annexations,
to make such annexations effective June 30" prior to the ensuing fiscal year. With respect



10.

ds]e

to voluntary annexations, the TOWN will provide the COUNTY information on the date of
annexation of each such boundary annexation, and COUNTY shall prorate taxes due to the
TOWN and collect them accordingly.

Acquisition upon Foreclosure. | the event a tax foreclosure results in a tax foreclosure
sale of property located in the TOWN, the TOWN agrees to bid on the property in the amount
sufficient to cover all TOWN and COUNTY ad valorem taxes, along with fees associated with
the foreclosure procedure.

Bankruptey Proceedings. The COUNTY shall file the Town's claim for ad valorem taxes
due in all proceedings under the Bankruptcy Act, to which it has actual knowledge.

Annual Payment to COUNTY. The annual fee for collection services for each fiscal year shall
be payable on or before April 15" of that fiscal year and shall be 1.95% of all non-motor
vehicle collections (also to include Gate Fees) for the fiscal year ending June 30 of the prior
year. The second billing will be due August 31% . For motor vehicle tax bills, the TOWN shall
pay the sum of 1.5% of all collections for that fiscal year.

Sewer Billing and Collections.

The County shall provide sewer billing and collection services for the Town, in the same
manner as is now provided. The Town shall pay the County the sum of $3 642.00 (F Y2024-
2025) payable on or before April 15 of each year. During the term of this Agreement, the
above fee shall be adjusted annually under this agreement at the rate of three (3%)
percent per year.

Building Inspections.

3.

The County shall enforce the State building codes for the Town. The County shall
receive all fees collected in said enforcement as payment for same.

Terms of Agreement. The term of this agreement shall be to and including the 30-th day
of June 2027, unless terminated earlier pursuant to the below provisions. Either party may
terminate all or some portion of this Agreement by giving the other party ninety (90) days’
notice of their intent to terminate prior to the endo of the then current fiscal year. Both
parties agree that their fiscal planning and budgetary processes require notice as early as
possible and agree to cooperate and act in good faith in any termination notice.

This document constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto as to the
provisions of services set forth herein and shall only be modified or amended at such times
and consent of the parties by an expressed written and signed Modification Agreement.
It is understood between the parties that should the scope of any of the above services
materially change, the price of those services shall be renegotiated.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE COUNTY AND THE TOWN have each caused this instrument to
be signed in the corporate name by its duly authorized officers by authority of their
respective governing bodies the day and year first above written.

Town of Bermuda Run Attested to :

Mike Brannon, Mayor Cindy Poe, Town Clerk
Town of Bermuda Run

Davie County Attested to:

Mark Jones, Chairman of Davie Karen Logan, Clerk to the Board
County Board of Commissioners

This instrument has been pre audited in the form required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act:

Finance Officer —=Town of Bermuda Run

This instrument has been pre audited in the form required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act:

Finance Officer —Davie County

Approved as to form: County Attorney Approved as to form: Town Attorney



ITEMS10C, D, E

Town Council
May 7, 2024

On-Call Engineering Services

As standard practice, many municipalities maintain on-call agreements with multiple consulting
firms for engineering, surveying, and various other professional services. These consultants are
available to provide much-needed and timely support to town staff on an on-call and as-needed
basis Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-64.31 and N.C.G.S. 143-64.32

The selection is not a contract for a specific project or service. Rather, specific projects or services
would be procured through Task Orders, which are abbreviated contracts. When the town requires
services for which the on-call consultant is qualified to provide, the town may negotiate a Task
Order with the on-call consultant, which would set forth a detailed scope of work, fee, and schedule
for the project or service.

A purchase order would then be issued based on the Task Order. The agreement does not oblige
the town to select the on-call consultant for any future work, nor does it restrict the town from
hiring other firms for like services.

The following are recommended for On-Call Engineering Services for the Town of Bermuda Run:
e Hazen & Sawer
e Wetherhill Engineering, Inc
e LJB,Inc



R2024-03
RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION

RESOLUTION TO EXEMPT THE PROCESS OF SELECTING AN ENGINEER FOR SEWER AND STORM WATER
PROJECTS IN FISCALYEAR2022-2023 PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S. §143-64.31 AND N.C.G.S. §143-64.32

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run has certain ongoing projects regarding repair, maintenance and
upgrading of the Town’s Sewer and Storm Water System during Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year
2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, Hazen & Sawyer Engineering, Inc., is knowledgeable about the ongoing plans and projects for
sewer and stormwater system repair, maintenance and upgrading; and

WHEREAS, Hazen & Sawyer Engineering, Inc.is duly licensed by the State of North Carolina and is
qualified and competent to offer and provide engineering services for the ongoing projects described
herein; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to retain Hazen & Sawyer Engineering, Inc., to perform
engineering services related to sewer and storm water system repair, maintenance and upgrading in
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to exempt pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and to retain
Hazen & Sawyer, Inc., to perform engineering services related to sewer and storm water system repair,
maintenance and upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council approves the
exemption pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and authorizes the retention of Hazen & Sawyer, Inc., to
perform engineering services related to sewer and storm water system repair, maintenance and
upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025 pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council authorizes the Town Manager to
execute such contracts as necessary to implement the provisions of this resolution, and authorizes the
Town Manager to execute the same.

Adopted this day of ,2024
Attest:
Cindy Poe, Town Clerk Mike Brannon, Mayor

Town of Bermuda Run Town of Bermuda Run



R2024-04
RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION

RESOLUTION TO EXEMPT THE PROCESS OF SELECTING AN ENGINEER FOR TRANSPORTATION AND
STORM WATER PROJECTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S. §143-64.31 AND N.C.G.S.
§143-64.32

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run has certain ongoing projects regarding repair, maintenance and
upgrading of the Town’s Transportation and Storm Water System during Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and
Fiscal Year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, Wetherill Engineering, Inc., is knowledgeable about the ongoing plans and projects for
transportation and stormwater system repair, maintenance and upgrading; and

WHEREAS, Wetherill Engineering, Inc.is duly licensed by the State of North Carolina and is qualified and
competent to offer and provide engineering services for the ongoing projects described herein; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to retain Wetherill Engineering, Inc., to perform
engineering services related to transportation and storm water system repair, maintenance and
upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to exempt pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and to retain
Wetherill Engineering, Inc., to perform engineering services related to transportation and storm water
system repair, maintenance and upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council approves the
exemption pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and authorizes the retention of Wetherill Engineering, Inc.,
to perform engineering services related to transportation and storm water system repair, maintenance
and upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025 pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council authorizes the Town Manager to
execute such contracts as necessary to implement the provisions of this resolution, and authorizes the
Town Manager to execute the same.

Adopted this day of ,2024
Attest:
Cindy Poe, Town Clerk Mike Brannon, Mayor

Town of Bermuda Run Town of Bermuda Run



R2024-05
RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION

RESOLUTION TO EXEMPT THE PROCESS OF SELECTING AN ENGINEER FOR STORM WATER PROJECTS IN
FSCALYEAR2022-2023 PURSUANT TO N.C.G.S. §143-64.31 AND N.C.G.S. §143-64.32

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Runhas certain ongoing projects regarding repair, maintenance and
upgrading of the Town’s Storm Water System during Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025;
and

WHEREAS, LB, Inc., is knowledgeable about the ongoing plans and projects for stormwater system
repair, maintenance and upgrading; and

WHEREAS, LGB, Inc. is duly licensed by the State of North Carolina and is qualified and competent to
offer and provide engineering services for the ongoing projects described herein; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to retain LB, Inc., to perform engineering services related
to storm water system repair, maintenance and upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year
2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Bermuda Run desires to exempt pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and to retain
UB, Inc., to perform engineering services related to storm water system repair, maintenance and
upgrading in Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council approves the
exemption pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32, and authorizes the retention of LIB, Inc., to perform
engineering services related to storm water system repair, maintenance and upgrading in Fiscal Year
2023-2024 and Fiscal Year 2024-2025 pursuant to N.C.G.S. §143-64.32.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town of Bermuda Run Town Council authorizes the Town Manager to
execute such contracts as necessary to implement the provisions of this resolution, and authorizes the
Town Manager to execute the same.

Adopted this day of ,2024
Attest:
Cindy Poe, Town Clerk Mike Brannon, Mayor

Town of Bermuda Run Town of Bermuda Run



ITEMS 10 F

Town Council
May 7, 2024

Planning Services Contract-Benchmark, CMR, Inc.

The included Agreement with Benchmark, CMR, Inc is an effort to provide the highest level of
professional Planning and Land Use services to the residents of Bermuda Run. The Town has
regularly utilized the services of Benchmark Planning for short- and long-range Planning activities
including the most recent update to the Comprehensive Plan.

The Agreement proposes the following services:

Provide a Planner to the Town on a monthly basis for up to twenty-five hours per month.

The Planner will travel to Bermuda Run for office hours and/or meetings with the Planning
Board, developers, or other agreed upon meetings up to two days per month.

The Planner will be available other days of the month to provide remote planning
administration services on an as needed, on-call basis.

The Planner will prepare Planning Board case reviews and presentations as necessary.
The Planner will assist with major development review.

The Planner will provide necessary staff reports and supporting documentation for Town
Council meetings as it relates to planning administration functions.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
COUNTY OF DAVIE WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2024
by and between the Town of Bermuda Run , herein and after referred to as the Local Government and
Benchmark CMR, Inc., a North Carolina Company located in Charlotte, North Carolina.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Local Government has requested Benchmark CMR, Inc. to provide
planning administration services; and

WHEREAS, Benchmark CMR, Inc. has expertise in response to the request pertaining to
same; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government and Benchmark CMR, Inc. desire to memorialize
Benchmark CMR, Inc.'s proposal and award of the contract,

NOW THEREFORE, the Local Government and Benchmark CMR, Inc. agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: Benchmark CMR, Inc. agrees to provide and perform for the
Local Government all of those services stipulated in the Scope of Services attached to this contract
and which is hereby incorporated as a part of this contract as if fully set forth herein.

2; COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES: In the provision of the aforementioned services,
Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall receive compensation for the services detailed in Attachment A. Scope
of Services, attached to this contract at the annual rate of $28,500.00 for the period of July 1, 2024 to
June 30, 2025. This fee shall be paid to Benchmark CMR, Inc. and in accordance with Section 3
below. Any different or additional Scope of Services approved and authorized by the Local
Government in advance shall be compensated when authorized in accordance with the terms agreed
to by both parties in a formally executed Contract Addendum.

3. METHOD OF PAYMENT: Benchmark CMR, Inc. will invoice the Local Government in
twelve equal monthly payments in the amount of $2,375.00 with the first payment being invoiced on
August 1, 2024. The Local Government shall compensate Benchmark CMR, Inc. for services
performed within thirty (30) days of the date of said invoice statement.

4, TERMINATION OF CONTRACT FOR CAUSE: If Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall fail to
fulfill in a timely, professional and proper manner all obligations under this contract, or should
Benchmark CMR, Inc. violate any of the covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this contract, the
Local Government shall have the right to terminate this contract immediately by giving written
notice to Benchmark CMR, Inc. of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof. In a
like manner, Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall have the right to terminate this contract immediately by
giving written notice to thereof. In such event, all finished or unfinished documents, data, studies,
surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs and reports prepared by Benchmark CMR, Inc. under
this contract shall, at the option of the Local Government, become the property of the Local
Government, and Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation

Page 1 - Benchmark CMR, Inc. / Town of Bermuda Run Planning Administration Services Agreement



for any work satisfactorily completed pursuant to this contract. However, the Local Government shall
not be obligated to pay any remaining charges for work satisfactorily completed where there exists a
right in favor of the Local Government for refund, reimbursement or offset in connection with any
obligations arising from Benchmark CMR, Inc. to the Local Government.

5. NO HIRING: Throughout the term of this Agreement and for a period of one year after the
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Local Government and Benchmark CMR, Inc. agree not
to employ, solicit or offer employment, either directly or indirectly (including without limitation,
through the use of any third party) to any employee of the other, without the prior written consent of
the other.

6. LEGAL REMEDIES: Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall not be relieved of any liability to the
Local Government for damages sustained by the Local Government by virtue of any breach of this
contract by Benchmark CMR, Inc. It is specifically understood that the Local Government may
withhold any payments to Benchmark CMR, Inc. for the purpose of offset until such time as the
exact amount of damages due the Local Government from Benchmark CMR, Inc. is determined. The
Local Government otherwise reserves all legal remedies as may be provided by law.

y CHANGES: The Local Government may, from time to time, request changes in the Scope of
Services of Benchmark CMR, Inc. to be performed hereunder. Such changes, including any increase
or decrease in the amount of Benchmark CMR, Inc.'s compensation which may be mutually agreed
upon between the Local Government and Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall be incorporated in written
amendments to this contract after appropriate authorization as called for in Section 2 of this contract.

8. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY: Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment on account of race, color, religion, sex, national
origin, age, because of handicapping condition, or qualified special disabled veterans, veterans of the
Vietnam era and any other veterans who served on active duty during a war or in a campaign or
expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized. Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall take
affirmative action to ensure equal employment opportunity with respect to all of its employment
practices.

9. FEDERAL AND STATE COMPLIANCE: Benchmark CMR, Inc. acknowledges
responsibility for compliance with any and all applicable corporate, partnership or individual taxation
laws. Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall pay all applicable taxes and insurance premiums stipulated by
applicable law and shall hold harmless the Local Government for the payment thereof. Benchmark
CMR, Inc. acknowledges exemption from withholding of applicable taxes or other deductions from
compensation agreed to in Section 2 of this contract. Benchmark CMR, Inc. agrees to furnish Federal
Form W-9, upon execution of this contract and prior to issuance of any compensation from the Local
Government.

10. INSURANCE: Benchmark CMR, Inc. shall maintain general liability insurance with policy
limits of at least $1,000,000.00 per incident/$2,000,000.00 aggregate and shall maintain Worker’s
Compensation Insurance as required under North Carolina law. Insurance certificates will be
provided to the Local Government before any work under this contract commences.

Page 2 - Benchmark CMR, Inc. / Town of Bermuda Run Planning Administration Services Agreement



11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This is the entire agreement between the parties and there are no
terms, conditions, representations or warranties relating to the work to be performed hereunder which
are not specifically set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

ATTEST TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN
BY:

Signature Signature

Print or Type name Title

This instrument has been pre-audited in a manner required by applicable law.

Finance Officer

ATTEST BENCHMARK CMR, INC.
BY:

Signature

Date Date

Vagn K. Hansen II Jason M. Epley

Name Name

Planning Director President

Title Title

Page 3 - Benchmark CMR, Inc. / Town of Bermuda Run Planning Administration Services Agreement



ATTACHMENT
SCOPE OF SERVICES
PLANNING ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

Benchmark will provide a Planner to the Town on a monthly basis for up to twenty-five
hours per month.

The Planner will travel to Bermuda Run for office hours and/or meetings with the
Planning Board, developers, or other agreed upon meetings up to two days per month.

The Planner will be available other days of the month to provide remote planning
administration services on an as needed, on-call basis.

The Planner will prepare Planning Board case reviews and presentations as necessary.
The Planner will assist with major development review.

The planner will provide necessary staff reports and supporting documentation for Town
Council meetings as it relates to planning administration functions.

Page 4 - Benchmark CMR, Inc. / Town of Bermuda Run Planning Administration Services Agreement



8401

“[L3 S,uMm01 3y3 puoAaq syoedwi Jojluow o3 siaupned
J3Y10 pue siapea] AJunod ‘uoissiwwo) JuswdoPAsd

‘A11j1q13edWOd 9sn pue| 3Nning 3Insua
0113 S, pue umo] 3y Sulpuno.ins Juswdojansp

21WOoU033 3y} Yyim Ale|ngas 19w Jaseue|n pue J0Ae|n A 2d ‘dd DL‘SL DNIOSNO aan uo AJuno) aineq Y1m 31BUIPIO0D 013NUlU0) | LT
*syoedwl
uojexauue Jo sisAjeue ue apnjoul 01 AJjunwwod ayl
*SJUBLIEM UOIIEX3UUE |e1lua10d e JO 9|eJs/azis 3yl 10 J339BJRYD 3YI YHM 3]qi1edwod s eyl JuswdoBAsp
uaym wuiy Suijnsuod e sasesans] AjqusLind umolayl A 2d ‘Sd ‘DL ‘dd ‘SL 1YOHS gian JO uojexauue ay1 ajowoud jeyl sapijod ysijqelsi | 9T
"S924N0S3J pue saljiuswe
(9°g @3s) ued |euoiiealoas aieald Jo/pue djjgnd auniny ulysijgqelss
UBLI}S9P3 PUB UOI1B3I3Y MIU B Ulejulew pue aieal) N Val ‘4ON DL ‘SL DNIODNO aan 104 saiunpoddo anesaud 1eya sapijod 1dopy | ST
*BlI314D uSisap J19y3] 4o 1ed se suolle|ndal
131EMULIO]S 193W 0] palinbal aJe syuswdojaAsp *$92JNn0s3aJ [einieu 30910.4d 01 AJ1j0d SJUBUIIUIBIA
M3U ‘sjuswdojaAsp Su3sixa Ul SUI32UO0D J31eMUWI0IS pue 98eule.q J91EMW.I0IS Y3 01 3I3YpPE SISUMO
214199ds 33en|eAs 03 sseauidus sage3us umo| A Sd QL ‘dd ‘SL DNIODNO aan Aviadoud [enpiaipul pue ‘s19doj9ASp ‘umo] syiainsuy | ¥'T
“1011s1p Ae|43A0 3y} AQ PRJ9A0D SB3JE 3Y3 JOJ UOISIA 3Y]
3A31YoR 03 PIPa3U []11S S 1 JI SUIWIBISP pue IS
T'T33S A 2L1ad ‘sL SNIODNO HOIH AelJaAQ UB|d JSISBIA SY] JO SSUSAIIIRYS dyi@lenjeny | €1
‘Aiessaoau se a1epdn
pue ue|d aAIsuayaidwo) ay1 yiim Aoualsisuod 1oy dew
T'T33S A Jd ‘Sd DL ‘dd ‘SL SNIOSNO HOIH Sujuoz pue suoiie|ngas asn pue| s,umo] ayiaenieny | Z'T
z0z-1dy ul uiSaq o1 Yoy “S9JIAI3S pUR 3INIONJISEIUL 3|CR|IBAR pUR ‘S3sn
Z 3seyd ‘yzoz-uer ut panoidde a1am (sa1103s/1ysiey pue| Suipunouns ‘AJJUnWWOod 33 JO SIjIsL3IoBIBYD
Suipjing %3 12u1s1p Suiuoz Aq Ajisusp swoyumol/Ajiwey guiisixa ay3 yim a|qredwon si 1eys Juswdojensp
-13nw) sa1epdn Suluoz/asn pueq 3yl Jo T 3seyd A Sd DL ‘dd ‘SL DNIOSNO HOIH pue ymoi3 apin3 o3 dejy 3sn pueaunindayiezijiin | T'T
alvadn JAILDY | ALITIGISNOCS3Y JNVH4INILL ALIHOIYd NOILDV NOILVININITdIAIL al

-AJlunwiwod sy} o Jajoeaeyd paysijqelsa ayl uodn pjing pue uieiule|Al - T JALLOA40

(vzoz [14dy fo sp snipis) sa1baip.ls/san113lqo - ubjd anjsuayaidwo) 20




8i0¢

*s901042 3|A3sa4l| Ayljesy pue ani3oe

‘spuny asayl aJow Suielnodus Jo |20 3y} Yum sa13l|1oe) ueLilsapad

JO 9583|231 3Y] UO PIOM J[BME 01 SNUIFUOI 3 “s193fo.d 2d “Isiy pue 3]9A21q Jay30 pue ‘sAemussusg ‘s|ie.l 104 Sulpuny

Ayajes ouyjesy pue uellsspad YgoL pue ‘Is|y ‘uoisng ‘G4MHY ‘4ON “D2d AJijuapi 03 siapjoyae1s A9 J9Y10 pue ‘sassaulsng
DN 40} Bulpuny s9pn[aul ING9"ES 40 JUBIS aNH YL A ‘92 D1‘dd ‘SL | ILVIQINYILNI ain paseg-suods ‘[endsoy 3yl Yyum AjSso oM | 7T

(9°g @35) ue|d ueLISapPad PUE UOI1E3II3Y ‘UMO] 3Y3 Jo s|eos AlIAI103UU0D 3]2AdIq pue uel1sspad

e UIRJUIBW pUB 91831J 0] P33U OS]y “SaljlusWe 1939W 01 paJinbau si Juswdo[aAsp M3au 1Y} dINSud
ueulsspad pue 19243s saJinbau saueulpiQ 3uluoz A dd ‘SL ONIOSNO aim 03 92UBUIPJO UOISIAIPGNS pue Sujuoz 3yl 3lenjend €z

‘seaJe 21udid pue ‘spunosSAed ‘s|ies3 Supjjem

*pazijeuly st Suipuny usym 23e3us 01 Apeal Suipn|oul ‘S311IAII0E [BUOIIRSII. 10} SBaJE Juldelpe

sulewsaJ umoj 393(oud uolielljiqeyad saxeq] uosuyeq L1OAdDN pue saye] uosuyeg ay3l Jo sn ay1 jelde o3 sue(d
pasodoud ay3 jo sniels 3yl JOJUOW 03 ANUIIUOD A ‘D) ‘Sd ‘DL ‘SL ONO1 ain pa|ie1ap aJow dojaAap 03 sI1ap|oyaxels A9y a8esu] rare

‘umol 1noysnoiya

suol1eullsap A9y 01 Syul| pue spooylogysisu

‘Aepn suim] 03 pue 38puiq uelisapad O UIyHM AlIAI109UU0D apinod [[im 1eY3 s|ied) pue

-] 0] 399UU0D 03 | HY JO Z 95eyd uo Sunjiom {syied isej ‘skemuaa.g ‘saiuiioey 9)9Ad1q pue uenisspad Ajuond
Y4 Joj uead 247 Jo AljenD,, woly INGZ €S SuiSeiana N 1OQdDN DL ‘sL DNIOSDNO HOIH 2319]dwo2 01 Ajlenuue spuny 193png 01 anuiluo) T¢C
3lvadn JAILDVY | ALITIFISNOdS3Y JNVH4INIL ALIYOIYd NOILOV NOILVLININTTdINI at

"S3I}IUSWE [BUOI}Ea1094 pUR ‘sadeds uado ‘s123ua9 [e1IaWwwWwod 01 spooyloqysiau pauuod o3 sapuniioddo dojanaq - ¢ IAILIArA0

(vz0oz [1dy fo sp snipis) sa1balp.als/san1la3lqo - upjd anisuayaidwo) 20T




840¢€

1OddN ‘suoljeulissp

‘vYal ‘2a3 A9»j s,umo] ay1 Joj 98eusis 199.1s papuelq
€€ Ada1eu35 335 A 200 OL'SL DNIODNO aan pa3eulpt00d pue d3eusis SulpulyAem [euollippe [[eisu] | S'E

‘Buiuue|d Juans pue ‘suoiiesado ‘ainjepuswou 21ydet5093 pue ‘Suoid[uU0d Je[ndiyaA

31e3 ‘SuOISIA3. 92URUIPIO :3pN|aul s13foid 3say L ‘suoi1pauuod uenisapad ‘Buideaspue| ‘@8eusis

*Allunwwod ay3 wouy uoreddiped }23s [jim JoAew ‘syuswiale [edn3oa1lyate SulAjiun S|iym Umo] 9yl Jo

10 [19un02 3y1 Aq pa| seAnzeliul 393/01d mau [BI3A3S Jd ‘Sd seaJe anbjun ujejuiew djay 03 suojje|ngal pue saidijod
‘uoissas uluue|d [12uno) £Z0Z Y24BIA Y3 jo Hed sy A ‘203 ‘D2 OL‘SL ONO1 MO Suipae8aJ suonlesiaAuod ur Ajunwwod syl adeduy | pE

*Suoi3ed0| Ay
1e 33eusis SuipuijAem uollIppPE UO 3] ||IM SNJ04 BININ4

‘paulelulew 3q 03 anuijuod Aluno) YiAsio4 woly ‘shemaiesd s,umo]

8ST U0 AJuno) sineq ojul Aujus ayi se [|om se T08/8ST OdIAl ‘10dDN 9y31 1e pue TOg pue gST sAemysiH JO U0I1935491U]
40 U0I393s491Ul Y3 Yyloq e aSeusis umol Auewilig A ‘Sd “DQ3 DL ‘SL DNIODNO HDIH 9y3 1e o3eusis padedspue| ‘@Ailoeiie ulelule| €e

*spdepuels udisap Sulp|ing JoO uoilen|en’d *SS9UIAISIY02

ue apnpoul [im--|iidy ul Suluuidag--3uiuoz/asn pue A11jiqi3edwod |BIN1I31 Y2 INSUS 03

pueq uo 3iom g aseyd ‘Ajjeuoniippy juswdojaasp Suidjpy quawdojansp pauue|d-iaisew pue [|Ljul mau
[1i4ur Aue 03 yoeoudde SuioSuo ay3 si siyL A Sd ‘21 ‘dd ‘SL DNIODNO HOIH apIng 01 sudisap adAjozoud Suip|ing 3z1j13n 01 SNUIIUOD Al

‘8uideaspue| pue

sapede} panosdwl] YHMm sas pue s3ulp|ing paiepino

*S3peodey 0] sapes3dn U331 pey aAeY SI21UID 11jo3aa pue 91epdn 01 sjuswdojaasp 3ullsixs
Suiddoys spoo4 samoq pue Aenp epnuiiag yiog A Sd ‘DL ‘9d ‘SL ONIOONO aimw JO susumo Apsdoud yum A[9soja uom o3 9nuiuo) | T'E
lvadn JAILIY | ALIMIFISNOdS3Y JINVH4INIL ALIYOIYd NOILOV NOILVINIIAITTdIAIL al

*32e[d Jo asuas ay3 aoueyus o3 Suidesspue| pue ain3aydJe Sulpjing 1o} spaepuels ysiy ureluielpl - € JAILDANG0

(rzoz [14dy Jo s snipis) sa1ba31p.41s/sani1ralqQ - uv|d anisuayaiduwo) £z0g




840¥

"Ajuno) aineq uJalsed
Ul pa3eJiusduod si Jeys uonendod sy3 aAISS 491199
‘uny epnwJag 01 uny epnuwiJag Jo UMo] ay3 ulyim uorieso| [eisod
ut A31[198} S4SN SUo|EPURLS M3U B JO A3ljIqelA 9yl 38nes 91||91es Jo Auewiud e ysijgelss o3 Ja8eue|A 1013SIQ
01 p3.1JN2J0 3ABY SdSN YUM suoissnasip Aleulwijaid A Sd ‘Sdsn 0L ‘sL J1VIAINYILNI HOIH S0INISS |B1SOd S31€1S PaHuN 3yl YIM JOM 01 3nuiluo) SY
-23u9jjeyd
Sulo3uo ue 3q [|Im SIY1 ‘UMO3 Y3 Ul Paysi|qeIsa
9q UeJ 321440 150d Mau e [11un/ss3|uf "UMol S4dSn
Atewiid ay3 si s1y1 se sssuppe 32ueApY 3Y3 03 3jnejap
1eY3—Uumo3 3y} 4O |0J1U0I 3yl puoAag--swaisAs auljuo *SUOI1931102 IINISS
Auew a.e 2133 “Jansmoy ‘apod diz 3y 03 yul| 3y3 se Suiddew pue Suzayew ys8nouys sssJppe ,900/L2
LUNy epnuuag,, ajowoud 01 poys SuioSuo ue si siy| A SL DNIODNO HOIH DN ‘uny epnuiiag,, 9yl 910wo.d 03 SHOYS UlelulelA Va4
*SUOISIARJ Sulew pue Sulpueaq syl
JO S3|NSaJ 9y3 91L2IUNWWOI Aj1e3|d SWall pale|al J9ylo
Tt A3a1e135 935 N SL JLVIGINYILNI aim pue ‘98eusIs ‘s19119|SMaU ‘91ISgaM S,UuMO] 3yl 34nsul £y
's91epdn
Suizeew pue Sulpuelq Aue wouj 3jnsas Aew jeyl
T'¥ ASa1ea3s aas N 2d ‘SL J1VIQINYILNI a3in Sjuswaulal JusWa|dwi] 03 s93ewW|1Se 1500 dojansg Y
*H0Y3 Jo 2dods auniny s,dnoig
1ey1 jo yed pappe ue swo023q Aew siy3 ‘dnouo sel ‘uny epnwiag JO UMO] Y3 se 3|qeliluapl Ajipess
4UNY epnuiISg 31e1qa[3),, M3U € JO UOI1eaJd 3y} YHM N 2d “2L‘SL 1MOHS HOIH SI 11 1ey1 os Sulediew pue Sulpuelq s,Uumo] 3Y3 aulay Y
a1vadn JAILDYV | ALIIFISNOdS3Y JINVH4INIL ALIMOIYd NOILIV NOILVININITdIAIL al

*Aljus anbjun e se uny epnuwuag Jo UMo] 3y3 sayiuapl Aj4ea|d 1eyl pueiq aAIdUSIP e Ysijqelsd - ¥ IAILIArG0

(vzoz [14dy fo s sninis) sa1b6a1pa1s/san1123[qQ - UB|d anIsUaY3aIdwo) €202




8409

"J3XBUWIUOISIIBP J23.1P
B Se Uey) 1sAje1ed e se 910w /IS 0} S| 9|04 S,UM0] Y1
‘se1ed s1eand Aq USALIP S.e suoIsIIap IsaY] 9sneaaq
‘peou ssadoe [euoilppe ue 4oy saiyiunpoddo uo sa1ued

Sd 202 “2a3

"xa]dwo) spods Joopu ISTY
9yl pue xa|dwo) s1ods 1sin1[ 3yl 03 UOIIE|NIIID pue
$59208 UJayHou dnoldwl JSYLIN 01 SaINSeaw Ajauapl

AS) yum pjay usaq aney suoissnasip Ateuiwipug A ‘vdl ‘@2 QL ‘sL DNIOSDNO aim 031 siap|oyasiels Asy pue sisumo Apadold yum yiop | 9°g

‘[@10Yy [BUOIIPPE UR 10} S3iUNoddo *SIOUSIA

31N3N4 U0 sI3dO[AAIP [310Y pUE SISUMO SS3UISNq [BI0) Sd Q0D [enauaiod Joj Aypeded SuiSpo) 1ySiusano puedxs o1
Y1M SUOISSNISIP Ul U33q aAeY J3SeUB|A pue JoAelp A ‘vdl ‘©2 D1 ‘SL DNIO9ONO el [930y e dojsasp o1 saj3iunoddo a1enjeAs 01 snuiuo) g's

'$9SSaUIsNg |eJ0| 9zjuoJled [[IM 1ey3 SI01ISIA

10eJ11E 0] WSLINO] [B2IP3W pUR ‘SSULIBO [BINNDILIA

‘UMO013Y3 pue Y@L 3y3 usamiaq ‘wsLno3l spods ‘s3uilesw pue sJUIAS 4o Ajalien

diysssunied e aaup djay 03 moy uo yqL ay1a8e8ua Sd Q0D 9pim e 3jowoud pue uoddns 01 (Yal) Alloyiny
03 A833e435 € dOjaA3p 01 Y10M |[1M JaZeURIN pue JoAepy N ‘val ‘92 DL ‘SL J1VIAIINYILNI a3an JuaWwdojaAa@ WSLINOL uny BPNULISE 3Yl YUM MIOM | 'S

Juawaa.e uswdojpasp panoidde syl yum

‘uozioy ay3 uo sdiysisunied yimoss mau eruajod 3duepJod2e Ul sasn Suinoddns pue sa|1oe) |[BJIpPaW

9.1e 34ay3 ‘waisAs [eudsoy ay3 Jo s1spes| wajes Yum s[@aJedino suowwo) |[1y4anty dojaaap o1 isideg
-UO3ISUI\ pue [e20] Y10q yum Aquadal 19w Johepy A Sd OQ3 2oL ‘sL ONIODNO aian 159104 e\ YijeaH wnuly Hoddns 01 anujiuo) £€'g

, *umol ay3 puoAaq 'saipsdoud juedea

Yimo.sg 4o seade 1pedwi AjpAiysod pjnod g ‘umol oda 40 9snaJ Jo JuswdoeAspal ‘quawdojansp ‘uoijuala.

941 Uyym sjuswanosdwi peos uo 1pedwi 39341p ou ‘LOdDN ‘Sd Q0D ssauisng 031 pajejaJ sjuswaAolduwl aunjonaiselyul
S84 Dd3 ayiazou o1 uenodwi sty “T°g AS33e41S 39S A ‘valoai‘oL sl SNIOSNO a3anw peoJ yum adueisisse 1oy 9a3 Auno) aineq ay1 s8esug 'S

's123fo1d Juswdojanap "sa[Hadoud juedea Jo asnau 4o ‘Juswdojanapal

dlwouod3 AJuno) aineq [eiaua3od |je uo wes) ‘JuUsWwdolansp Y3 Se [[aM Se ‘Uoiulal

siy pue As|jeug Auis) yum ageSus o3 snuinuoa pue Sd D00 $saulsnq 91ey|ioe} 01 (D@3) UoISSIWWO) JuswdojaAag
Jd3 3Y3 JO siaquisw dAI10e 34e JaSeue|) pue JoAe| A ‘vdl a3 2oL sL DNIODNO HOIH Jiwou033 AJuno) sineq ay3 yum dqom ApAIDY | T°S
31vadn ALV | ALITIFISNOdS3Y JINVI4INIL ALIYOIdd NOILY NOILVLININITdINI al

*‘sa1iunoddo
Wis1No} s1iods pue ‘suoijeurisap JOSIA ‘SIS [Ea1p3W ‘sjuaLuys]|qelsa 321110 pue [e12JaWIW0d Jo Juswdojanap 9y3 adeanooud - § IAILDIr0

(v2oz [11dy Jo sp snyojs) 5316310135 /53n1193[q0 - UD|d 3AISUBYaIdWO) 707



8409

‘SludwdofaAsp auniny uy uonesspIsuoa Joy
Sa10331e3 |eipuazod 9943 JO uonenens ue apnjpuj jjim

*ssao0ud
M3In3J Juswdojansp ayy 3upnp papsau se sisAjeue
Pedwi pue sajpnis JE[lWIs J3y10 pue ‘uongexauue

3uuoz/asn pueq 40 T 9sByd ay3 yo yoxapy judy syl Jd 0L ‘S1L ONIODNO HOIH ‘Uaremuiiols ‘Uolleniodsuesy [euonippe ageinoouy | g
‘91epdn |eijualod 404 s9JueuIp.Io umoy azenjena
01 Aemuspun SAllelIUl M3u e ‘92uelidwod Joyuow ‘Po31ojus ApAnoeoud
011Uswsdiojug spoy YIM paroeszuod sey Jadeuep 2a 2151 1YOHS HOIH S S9aueuIp.Q 40 3po) s,umo 3yl 1ey1 ainsug €9
‘[udy ul pazeaiunwiwos ‘doaydn W91-8U0| aunsus oy ‘3[npayas
Pue pauysp aq [im uejd 123(oud ssueULIURW SJueualueW pue Suined P3ysijgelsa ayz Suisn
Pe0. $70z 3y1 398pnq S,UM03 Y3 ul swayl asusdxa 10OaoN ‘spasu Jjeday SIBIpAWWI 404 sy[eMIpIs pue SEET ST}
[enuue 1sa3.e| sy Suowe Sl 3dueuajurew peoy ‘OdIN “2d 91 51 ONIODNO HOIH SoueulUlEW By UO Siseydws Aeisspnge ulejuleiy | z'g
‘Allunwwon
943 yum uonewuoyu; 9Jeys o3 Aem Aay e aue sSunassw
119Un0d uno eja sazepdn 1USwadioua me| ‘Uewpey ‘PaulelUlEW B4R SHBWYIUS] JUSWaI0U
HHYS yum pue sao1y0 Aunwwoy S,umoi ayy dljeqy pue sjoaed Ajases p33ueyus 1eyi sunsus o
20 2L sL ONIOSNO HOIH HU3Ys Aunoy sineq 943 Yim 1e40qe|[0D 03 |nupuoy | 19
ALITIGISNOdS3y JNVHATNIL ALI¥OIYd NOILIY NOILYINIITdIAIL al

Ym suoissnasip Suio3uo 9AeY J33eue|y pue Johepy

‘Alunwwon paulejurew-jjam pue ‘aunsas ‘ajes e uieysng - g IAILDIrgo

(vzoz judy Josn snyo3s) mm\m&chw\mm\_.aum\.ao - Ubld anisusysidwoy £20z



840/

"91sqam umoy ayy Jjo usisapa. e 1oy
Sunjiom osje Sl umol ay3 ‘sSunasw
119Uno) umo] Suip.osa, O3pIA ueSaq umoy syy

‘v20z Azenuer Sutuuisaq ‘saspuane 00¢€ 430 paisoy
1BY3 €207 3snSny Ul p|ay sem jusas IlBH umoy] Jofew y

d0pusA e 1385 01

"BIp3W [e120s Jo asn pasueyus
pue ‘syuswanoidw 91sgam ‘sasesjau ssaud ‘sSunesw
«l[BY umoy, Ajuspienb ‘sia119|smau Alyruow ysnoayy
Suonesjunwwos s,umo ®Y1 Usy3guauzs o1 anunuoy
‘PayuspI se sazen

49430 pue s1uans Ajunwwos 01 p33e[au saigaielis
40 Uonteluswsdwi 3
sdnousg sejwis 13y1o o

Y3 ui Buisisse yum payses
«U9319 umo] ay; jo spusuy,,
€ SB 4ons sdnous Ajunwuwos 4931unjon ysiqerss
03 s4apes| Ayunwiwod yym AjpAnesoge)jos Jom

. OL'SL | 3ivigamyaing aian
- 92 9151 ONOT MOT

A 92 01 ‘s1 JLVIQINYILNI d3in

ALITIFISNOdSTY ALIYOIYd

“HoY3 Jo adods s dnoig 1eys jo ued
P3ppe ue swooaq Aews SI43 P3123dx3 s 31 ‘dnoig yse)
«UNY epnwiag 91eIgaj3),, Mau e Jo uonesus sy yum

'S1UaA3 Ajlunwwon
Pue sjeaizssy jo sSue. SPIm e 3soy 01 Ajoedes
5/Us319 umo] sy dn0udwi 01 saiunuoddo 9Jojdx3
NOIL)Y NOILLYINIITdIA]

‘S1jlunlioddo JuswasSeSua Aunwwos pue ‘sjuana ~m_m>_ummu_ _omtonnsm-:\so.r uodn puedxy -/ AAILDArgo

(v20z [11dy fo sp smnjs) mm.aﬁgw\&\_.ﬁ&.uo - Unld anisuayaiduwioy gzgp7



8408

"8ulpAaig
pue Supjiem ajes ageinosus 1eY3 sauijeping usissp
pue saiorjod ‘sweiSoud ‘sanoe) uo SNJ0j e yum
Alunwwon 341 1noysnouys saiiunpoddo ueuisspad
491U [e21p3A aineq 07 8ST Wouy 7og Suoje Aemyzed 3SIY ‘G4MHY pue spAdiq Suipuedxs loj ASajeuys SAIsuaysudwon
uelsspad e ppe pue 1gg 0; S9M |iel] uossH snjg ay3 2d ‘L0doN B yum ueid e jo Juswdofansp ay; punj o1 juesg
PUSIXS--s1uel3 10g DN om3 1oy payjdde Sey umoy sy A ‘OdINl D1 “gd ‘s1 LYOHS HoIH LYOHSHOIH | SBuiuuelq uewysapag pue 3PAIE LOQON ue toy Addy | ¢
's1sanbau Sujuozay pue sjesodoud juswdojsnap
Bunienjens Usym sis11ew uojeniodsued; paiejau pue
‘Sjuswsunbal Apnys Jyjen] jenuazod ‘AlAdsuuos ueli}sspad pue spahoig ‘syedwi oiyen
10} uoizesapisuod 3PNl [[IM—udy 3uuuiSaq 9zAleue pue ‘Alnipsuuos UeL3sapad pue apAdig
—3uluoz/asn PUET uo yuom g aseyy ‘Alleuonippe ‘s1oedw) oiyea 9zAjeue o031 spadxo uoneuodsues;
‘umolayi o3 PenIwqns susissp luswdojansp juaday Sd “2d ‘LodoN 941y 01 siadojaAap 1o siaumo Apiadoud auinbay
40 1ied e usaqg ey Alnisuuo) Ueli1sapad pue peoy A ‘OdINl 21 ‘ad ‘s1. DNIOONO HOIH |40 88e8us Alzuspuadapu RInoys umo] ayi ‘papassu sy g
"UoI193s433Ul
“(Suet sanyoeay 40 Yinos) peou 10393UU07 1BY1 JO 159MYyInos eale uonesyisse|d asn pue) aJ4niny
T08 01 8ST e Jo Juswgas 35413 3y3 1aA13p |11m 133f0.d 95N P3IXINI 9y3 ySnouy; Y3INOS TO8 DN pue 3sap\ 8ST
SIY3 ‘uny epnwiag 40 sswoyumo] pajjes juswdojansp Sd “2d ‘LoadoN SN Uamiaq peod 10303uuos 1s9muyinos e ysijqeiss o3
941 Jo uonexauue yzgz Asenueray; yum A 2L‘ad ‘s1 DNOT MOT s12dojsAap pue ‘sisumo Auadoud ‘1 ogyN YUmiop | 4s
'SS922e pue AjIAd9uu0d 9ouan J4ul ‘9|qisea a1aym ‘suondauuoy 193415 pue
01 Ayunypioddo ue S9pinold Juswdojanap mau yoea sAemaniip mau ydnouys sasn Pug|3|qinedwod usamiaq “
‘T13/umoy 9yl ulyum pasodoud sie sjuswdojanap 10doN ANARISUUOI pue ssao0e luswdojsnap anoudw
M3U se 110JJ3 Suioduo ue se 3 0y usss si siy | A 21 ‘ad ‘s1 _fm_._,<_am_>_mm.rz_ e 01 s1adojansp pue sisumo Apadoud yum Jdopm €8
28ueyouajuf
T08 Aemysiy oN pue op-1 ay3 soy Sluswanoidwi
"08T 3x3 Buipnpuj gp-| uo suonedo| 10aoN dl33y1sse Jayjo pue Suideaspue| paosueyus
A3 1e spoye 3uideaspue) 94l pavels sey 1 0qg oN 9yl A ‘OdIN DL ‘s1 SNIODNO HOIH UO 08T 31X3 18 1OQIN yum 40Mm 01 anuiuoy '8
‘T08 pue gST shkemysiy 40 sU0193s 5043 paliageld
104 suoneayipow yym (d1D) uelq uollepodsues |
V20Z-918] U1 Mmaina. uonezjuoud SAIsuayauduion paidope ay; Juswsdwi
LOAQON 40435y pasodoud 9yl uo ase umoy ayz 0] 8&\5 uoneziuesig Suiuuely ueljjodotiap
ulym sioafoud uonenodsues; pue Uelsspad |esanas LOaoN WiS[eS-uo1suip ay3 pue (Loaon) uoneyodsues|
‘JVL9y1 jo SI3quisw se pagegSus ARAioe 1 umolayj A ‘OdN DL “s1. DNIODNO ain 40 Juswniedaqg o S41 Yum uorjeuipioos ureluiely '8
31vadn El\ie) 4 ALITIGISNOdSTY NOILOV NOILY.ININFTdIA] _ ap
‘Selluswe sppAaiq pue ueLisspad Suipnpu; Siomyau uoneliodsuea;

149 ‘sjes e Su

(vzoz jidy Joso snyn3s) w&mﬁcbw\wm\ﬁum.\ao - Ub|d an1suayaidwoy £z0z



e
e

FY 2023-2024

TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN

DETAIL ACCOUNT INQUIRY BY FUND

PERIOD: 04/01/2024 TO 04/30/2024

10-10-00-005 BOTO - Checking

DATE

04/01/2024
04/02/2024
04/02/2024
04/04/2024
04/05/2024
04/08/2024
04/09/2024
04/09/2024
04/10/2024
04/11/2024
04/11/2024
04/11/2024
04/12/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/17/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/19/2024
04/22/2024
04/23/2024
04/23/2024
04/23/2024
04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04/25/2024
04/25/2024
04/26/2024
04/26/2024
04/26/2024
04/26/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/29/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024

DRobe
fl-Detail

MOD

AP
FL
FL
CA
FL
CA
FL
AP
FL
FL
FL
FL
AP
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
CA
AP
FL
CA
FL
FL
FL
FL
CA
FL
FL
FL
CA
FL
FL
AP
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL

REFERENCE JE # or VOUCHER# CHECK#

BALANCE FORWARD
DETAIL/SUMMARY CHECK POSTING
Constant Contact

Sweep

DEP 4424 RFIDs

Sweep

DEP 40823 Property Tax and Sew

Sweep

DETAIL/SUMMARY CHECK POSTING
Sweep

Sweep

Flex Pay

Payroll Liabilities

DETAIL/SUMMARY CHECK POSTING
Empower

Sales & Use Tax

Sweep

Sweep

Sweep

UNC SOG Dora Class

DEP 41724 Triad ABC
DETAIL/SUMMARY CHECK POSTING
Sweeep

DEP 41824 RFIDs

Sweep

Sweep

Ethics Training Jeff Tedder

Sweep

DEP 42324 Vehicle Tax

Women's Lunch-Melinda

Orbit Retirement

Sweep

DEP 42524 RFIDs -

Sweep

Sweep

DETAIL/SUMMARY CHECK POSTING
Payroll 4/26/24

Office Supplies

Flex Pay

Empower Retirement

Sweep

Constant Contact

Sweep

Sweep

SUBTOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 10-10-00-005 :

)00+
15000- 00+

PRIV A

Trao iU

05/01/2024  9:03:26AM

4052
4055

4053

4054

4056
4057
4058
4059

4060
4061
4062
4063
4064
4065

4066

4067
4068
4069
4070

4072
4073
4074

4078
4079

4081
4082
4076
4077
4080
4083
4084
4085

BALFORWARD PERIOD TO DATE

-410,631.37 160,134.27
DEBIT CREDIT
199,007.32
52.00
52.00
275.00
6,933.33
44,959.76
39,275.01
731.40
25,800.94
14,274.70
78.43
2,706.20
6,773.37
1,079.42
33,774.80
95,828.27
22,553.81
1,573.00
380.00
46,548.00
219,732.27
44,581.00
350.00
555.54
200.00
75.00
1,982.00
7,035.69
35.00
3,717.98
2,720.09
425.00
15,627.06
58,666.22
8,336.35
2,934.56
83.11
96.35
1,054.17
122,057.20
52.00
27,472.84
52.00
529,717.25 530,780.94
529,717.25 530,780.94

ACCT BAL
-250,497.10
BALANCE
24943341,
-448 440.73
-448,492.73
-448 440.73
-448,165.73
-441,232.40
-396,272.64
-435,547.65
-436,279.05
-410,478.11
-396,203.41
-396,281.84
-398,988.04
-405,761.41
-406,340.83
-373,066.03
277,237.76
254,683.95
-253,110.95
253,490.95
206,942.95
-426,675.22
-471,256.22
-470,906.22
-470,350.68
-470,150.68
-470,225.68
-468,243.68
-461,207.99
-461,242.99
-464,960.97
-462,240.88
-461,815.88
-446,188.82
-387,522.60
-395,858.95
-398,793.51
-398,876.62
-398,972.97
-400,027.14
-277,969.94
278,021.94
-250,549.10
-250,497.10

Page 1 of 1



